NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

) Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

By Fax and Mail: 212-621-1679

October 30, 1992

Sam Boyle, Chief of Bureau
Associated Press

50 Rockefeller Center

New York, New York 10020

Dear Mr. Boyle:

In response to your fax, we did not believe that the information
requested in our today's letter would require more than a few
minutes' time--given that the AP story is readily available to
you by computer--if not directly from Ms. Mills.

Our inquiry does not require your personal attention--and
certainly we did not intend any imposition upon you.

We do believe that, as Chief of Staff, you are in a position to
see to it that our inquiry is answered--whether by Ms. Mills who
wrote the story or by a subordinate on the AP staff.

Considering that our citizens' group--working completely pro
bono--invested more than six months time and thousands of dollars
on materials which Ms. Mills reviewed in writing her story, we do
not at all consider our request unreasonable.

Please give favorable consideration to our request since we have
been waiting for more than a month.

Yours for a quality judiciary,
(oY
—lena £ @W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Ninth Judicial Committee




